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Monte Video.
9th April 1919.

The Honourable
The Colonial Secretary,

Port Stanley,

Sir ,

the 1919-20 whaling season, should it be decided/by the
British Goverhment to allow any of the whaling Companies
operating at the South Shetlands during the coming Season
to use a fourth catcher.

I an handing this application to the British
Consol at Monte Video to be forwarded by the first

to
which will be repaid' to the Government by the Manager of
The Falkland Islands Company Stanley.

Your obedient servant.

Master S.S.“Solstreif*.

opportunity,and I shall be glad if a reply might be sent 

“Nielsen & Co, Larvik,Norway, by cable; the cost of

S. S. “’SOLSTREIF**

I remain, Sir,

' 15SEPJ919

On behalf of the NORGE WHALING COMPANY, I have

stCRET/j7,-~//y- y

respectfully to request permission to be allowed to employ 

a fourth (4th) Whale-catcher at the South Shetlands during


